Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX
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From: Meadows, Jennifer L EAO:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 10:17 AM
To: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Subject: Fwd: Vancouver Chinese Film Festival
Hi Korleen

The organization was not approved for funding this year. Below is information on historical grant funding. If the
organization has any questions they can contact Baljinder Jacques at 778 698-8776 or Baljinder.Jacques@gov.bc.ca

Multiculturalism Grants
2015/16 they applied for $5,000 and were approved for $2,480.
2016/17 they applied for $5,000 and were not approved. It looks like their application was incorrect/incomplete.

Community Gaming Grants

2016/17 they applied for 55,000 but were not approved, as their application was incomplete and the community benefit
was not demonstrated in their application per the CGG guidelines. (we can see this information in the Gaming Online
System)

The information we have regarding their 2015/16 grant

Program description:

The Festival aims to promote the soul of the five-thousand-year Chinese culture and to bring the world a better
understanding of China via film and television, It can help the communities more harmony, decrease miss understand by
the culture different. and also can learn the culture art from the film screen. In our 2rd part that is a Canada short film
competition, the winning will represented Canada at 2016 The China International Short Film Competition. this is a
opportunities for positive interaction among the communities involved. and this is a opportunities for the people to
share their product and their creative in Canada, and It also is opportunities for us to share our Canada Culture and Art
product in China.

Use of grant funds:
The grant funds will be use in theatre rental, printing , hiring photograph and advertising. The festival will
include contributions of from the organization.
s.13,8.17
Thank you
Jennifer

From: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 3:08 PM
To: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Vancouver Chinese Film Festival

Jennifer,

Can you let me know if the Vancouver Chinese Film Festival received any funding from TAC - specifically
multiculturalism grants? And if so, what is the wording that they use to identify the funding on any of
their promotional materials like posters? In the past it looks like they have used the Ministry name.
(poster from last year attached)
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Is there someone in the Ministry that | could direct this organization to if they have any further

questions?
Thank you.
k.
Korleen Carreras, Executive Assistant
Minister’s Office
(‘I; LITISH Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
CHLUMBIA

Sport and Multiculturalism
250-812-5204

¥

W ¥ Flzase consider the environment before printing this email,
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Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX

From: Meadows, Jennifer L EAO:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 3:59 PM
To: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Horse Industry Grants

Hi Korleen,

Staff have canvassed a number of partner Ministries regarding the Horse Industry Grant Budget referenced and there
doesn’t appear to be a program that fits the description from the constituent. The closest fit is funding that is directed
by the B.C. Horse Racing Industry Management Committee to the horse racing industry. It’s a BC Lottery Corporation
program.

FYl, general information about the Horse Racing program is below.

Revenue to Support Horse Racing

Supporting the revitalization of B.C.’s horse racing industry is important to government. In response to declining revenues
within the horse racing industry over the past decade, industry organizations requested the intervention of the provincial
government in 2009 to stabilize and revitalize racing in B.C. The B.C. Horse Racing Industry Management Committee
(HRIMC) was formed with the full authority to provide strategic direction, decision-making, and business leadership to the
horse racing industry with the aim of revitalizing the industry.

As part of its commitment to the horse racing industry in B.C., the Province has allocated 25 per cent of net revenues from slot
machine profits at casinos that are located at Hastings and Fraser Downs race tracks to support industry. In 2014/15, these
revenues totaled $9.6 million.

The Horse Council of BC does not receive funding directly from TAC. They receive funding from ViaSport and have
received grant funding in previous years from the Community Gaming Grants from MAH.

| could have staff follow-up directly with the individual to get some additional information to ensure we’re pointing
them to the right spot.

Thanks
Jennifer

From: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 2:41 PM
To: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX
Subject: Horse Industry Grants

Jennifer,

Does the below request from a constituent fall under TAC? It has been through both Agriculture and FLNRD and they
have passed it on to us. The think it might fall under the Horse Council of BC funding which is TAC.

We had a constituent come into our office today who is applying for the Rural Dividend Fund to put toward his

equine college and he was curious what the Horse Industry Grant Budget will be for this year. He mentioned that
last year it was around 510.8 million.
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Let me know if you know what that amount might be or where | could find the answer.

Thanks.
Korleen
Korleen Carreras, Executive Assistant
Minister’s Office
i n‘u:-nm f Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
MRS ia

Sport and Multiculturalism
250-812-5204
"
W ¥ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX

—— = E=———— = e
From: Meadows, Jennifer L EAO:EX
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 3:35 PM
To: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Lori Marchand

s.22

From: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 3:29 PM
To: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX

Subject: Lori Marchand

Do you have a contact number for Lori?

[3] = Korleen Carreras, Executive Assistant
Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible
for Sport and Multiculturalism

250-812-5204

=
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Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Korleen, sorry | keep missing you! | am definitely interested in continuing on the board. .22

s.22

Thanks for reaching out on this.

Stacy

Stacy Shields <sshields@pne.ca>
Friday, December 8, 2017 5:32 PM
Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Re: Knowledge Network Board
image001.png; image002.gif

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX" <Korleen.Carreras@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2017-12-08 4:25 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Stacy Shields <sshields

ne.ca>

Subject: Knowledge Network Board

Stacey,

s.22

Your term on the Knowledge Network board is ending on December 31, 2017 and I'm just reaching out to enquire if you
are interested in being re-appointed to the board for another 1 year term. We are tight for time to process the OIC and
| hope that you are able to respond soon.

.22

Korleen
[image002]

Korleen Carreras, Executive Assistant

Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism

250-812-5204
[green-370x63]
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Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Thank you!

Myrfield, Salima <Salima.Myrfield@vancouver.ca>
Wednesday, December 6, 2017 12:00 PM

Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

RE: Meeting Request - City Of Vancouver Cultural Services

Follow up
Flagged

SALIMA MYRFIELD | ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

CULTURAL SERVICES | CITY OF VANCOUVER

WoOoDWARD’S HERITAGE BUILDING | 111 WEST HASTINGS STREET | VANCOUVER, BC, V6B 1H4
604-873-7451 | salima.myrfield@vancouver.ca

From: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX [mailto:Korleen.Carreras@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 10:54 AM

To: Myrfield, Salima

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - City Of Vancouver Cultural Services

Unfortunately, we can’t send an online invite but here is the address: 104-20130 Lougheed Hwy, Maple Ridge. There is

lots of free parking.

Korleen

From: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 10:45 AM

To: 'Myrfield, Salima'

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - City Of Vancouver Cultural Services

Great. See you on the 15™.

Korleen Carreras

From: Myrfield, Salima [mailto:Salima.Myrfield@vancouver.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 9:20 AM

To: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request - City Of Vancouver Cultural Services

Hi Korleen!

We would like to book 2PM on Dec 15" in Maple Ridge for a meeting with Minister Beare.

Would it be possible to send a calendar invite with location details?

Thanks and great talking to you yesterday!

Salima
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SALIMA MYRFIELD | ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

CuLTurAL SERVICES | CITY OF VANCOUVER

WooDWARD’S HERITAGE BUILDING | 111 WEST HASTINGS STREET | VANCOUVER, BC, V6B 1H4
604-873-7451 | salima.myrfield@vancouver.ca

From: Infante, James TAC:EX [mailto:James.Infante@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 10:25 AM

To: Myrfield, Salima
Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting Request - City Of Vancouver Cultural Services

Hi Salima,

Sorry that it has taken me sometime to respond, to this email. The Minister would be happy to meet with Lara and
Branislav. We are looking to schedule a meeting with the Vancouver Economic Commission this December at the
Minister’s constituency office, perhaps Lara and Branislav could meet with the Minister shortly after, or just before this
meeting.

| have CCed Marina, our Administrative Coordinator and Korleen, the Minister Beare’s Executive Assistant to schedule a
suitable time with the Minister.

Warm Regards,

James Infante, Ministerial Assistant

“mmm : Hon. Minister Lisa Beare’s Office
COLUMBIA,

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism

® 250-953-0905

From: Myrfield, Salima [mailto:Salima.Myrfield@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 4:37 PM

To: Infante, James TAC:EX

Subject: Meeting Request - City Of Vancouver Cultural Services

Hello James,
| am writing on behalf of Branislav Henselmann and Lara Honrado who would like to request a meeting with Minister
Lisa Beare to brief her on the Creative City Strategy put forward by the City of Vancouver and also hear more about her

portfolio priorities.

Can you please let me know if and when that would be possible? Branislav and Lara are based in downtown Vancouver
but can travel to Victoria as well.

Thanks in advance and enjoy the rest of your day!

Salima
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SALIMA MYRFIELD | ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

CuLTURAL SERVICES | CITY OF VANCOUVER

WoobwARD’S HERITAGE BUILDING | 111 WEST HASTINGS STREET | VANCOUVER, BC, V6B 1H4
604-873-7451 | salima.myrfield@vancouver.ca

http://vancouver.ca/publicart | facebook.com/vanculture | @VanCultureBC | http://ourcityourart.wordpress.com/

Subscribe to the listserv to receive notifications of cultural news & opportunities

LOCATED ON THE UNCEDED HOMELANDS OF THE MUSQUEAM, SQUAMISH, AND TSLEIL-WAUTUTH PEOPLES

DISCLAIMER: You have received this e-mail message from the City of Vancouver. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any
other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please reply to the sender via e-mail,
confirming deletion of the original e-mail and any attachment(s).
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Dunn, Noreen TAC:EX

From: Meadows, Jennifer L EAO:EX

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 1:16 PM

To: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Question: BCAC and DBC Board appointments
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Here you go

s.22

From: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2017 10:18 AM

To: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX

Subject: Re: Question: BCAC and DBC Board appointments

Are you able to pass on her contact information?

Korleen Carreras, Executive Assistant
e Minister’s Office
COLUMBIA Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for
Sport and Multiculturalism
250-812-5204
S
(i Please consider the environment before prirting this email

On Dec 8, 2017, at 9:42 AM, Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX <Jennifer.Meadows@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Korleen,

It would be great if Minister could reach out to the new DBC appointee today to advise of the
appointment.

Thanks
Jennifer
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From: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 7:09 PM

To: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX
Subject: RE: Question: BCAC and DBC Board appointments

BCAC

Current Chair and Vice-Chair have been contacted. The two that are not being reappointed — one has
been contacted and a message left for the other. All new appointees have been contacted but will
follow up tomorrow again to let them know that their OIC has been approved.

DBC

| have not contacted anyone on the DBC board. | can reach out tomorrow if that is appropriate.

Korleen

From: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 3:33 PM

To: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX

Cc: Carreras, Korleen TAC:EX

Subject: Question: BCAC and DBC Board appointments

Hi Kelly

CABRO is inquiring if for the BCAC and DBC board appointments that went to Cabinet today, if your
office or Minister will be contacting

a) The persons whose appointments are lapsing;
b) The new appointees

If the OIC were approved, we anticipate the OIC will be deposited and become public Friday mid-
morning.

Thanks

JENNIFER MEADOWS

Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture and

Ministry Responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism
8" Floor, 1810 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC V8W 9T2
p: 250-952-0104 | m: 250-507-0063

Page 11 of 11 TAC-2018-86020



